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ENGINEER'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS NO. EIGHT (008)
(Via Posting to FTP Site and Electronic Mail)

TO: Wes Weaver DATE: June 16, 2011
John Jacob
Jeff Burst
Weaver General Construction Co.
FROM: Roger J. Sams, P.E.
Mark A. Morton, P.E.
GMS, Inc.
RE: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)-Phase 1

ENGINEER'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS NO. EIGHT (008) (ESI-008)

This ESI-008 corrects typographical errors on the Secondary Clarifier Drilled Pier Plan, Drawing
SC-1. The estimated bottom of pier elevation has been corrected to be 5359.00, rather than
5369.00, for the drilled piers of four (4) manholes around the Secondary Clarifiers. The drilled
piers, and their associated manholes, that have been corrected are as follows:

3 drilled piers at the clarifier effluent collection manhole, Manhole MH-06

3 drilled piers at the clarifier no. 1 valve manhole, Manhole MH-10

3 drilled piers at the clarifier no. 2 valve manhole, Manhole MH-11

3 drilled piers at the manhole west of the clarifier influent splitter structure, Manhole MH-05

For convenience, a new issue of Drawing SC-1 including the corrected elevations has been
attached to this ESI-008 and uploaded to the project FTP site.

Attachment: Drawing SC-1, date of latest revision June 16, 2011

ec: Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District
Fountain Sanitation District
Colorado Centre Metropolitan District

cc: Jerry L. Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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